Homedale School

District #370

Memo

To: Board of Trustees

From: Casey Grove, Athletic Director

ccC: R. Sauer, Superintendent; Matt Holtry, Principal
Date: May 2017

Re: Athletic Director Report- May, 2017

Homedale Board of Trustees,

All, spring sports district tourneys are starting this week and will continue through next week. Our
teams have had a great spring thus far.

Baseball:- Currently our varsity baseball teams league record is 4-4. Their district tourney starts on
Saturday in Payette. The JV team went undefeated in league play. The JV team will not have a district
tourney due to the SRV not having enough teams to have a tourney.

Softball:- Our softball team has a league record of 7-0. They will be heading into the district tourney
as the number one seed. We have the benefit of hosting the tourney this year on May 9" and 11™.
The JV team has a league record of 4-1. They play Fruitland today to close out league play. Their
district tourney is on Saturday, May 5" in Weiser.

Track:- Our track team is cruising right now. The kids are improving every week. We have several
kids and groups that are among the best in the state at the 3A level. Their district meet is May 10" and
11"in Fruitland.

Tennis:- Tennis is getting better each week. They have two league matches left before they head into
districts. Their district tourney is May 11, 12, & 13" in Fruitland and Parma.

Golf:- The varsity boys sit at the number one spot with one league match left at our home course.
Daniel Uranga has been leading the way with 5 consecutive wins. The varsity district tourney is
Tuesday, May 9" @ 9:00am at Timberstone GC. The JV district tourney is Monday the 8" at 1:00 in
Payette.



